
 
  

 

 

City of Beaufort 
Dock Repair Services (Replacement of the Dock  

Connection Hardware Only) (RFP 2014-101) 
Questions and Answers Submitted by November 15, 2013 and  

Asked at Mandatory meeting November 19, 2013 

1. Which material do you want put back on the deck and on what basis of compensation? 

Answer:  For those deck boards that are not salvageable after being removed to provide 
access to framing connections, the contractor shall replace deck boards with No. 1 
Southern Yellow Pine treated to .4 pounds per cubic foot Alkaline Copper Quaternary 
(ACQ) 

2. What is the rubbing board basis of compensation? 

Answer: Damaged rubbing boards or rubbing boards elected to be replaced shall be No. 
1 Southern Yellow Pine treated to .6 pounds per cubic foot Cromated Copper Arsenate 
(CCA) kiln dried after treatment. 

3. Where the angle brackets are bolted, are the floats right up against the bolts?  If yes, 
how will bolts be replaced without removing floats? 

Answer: Yes, the floats are right up against these bolts. The existing angles may be 
abandoned in place in lieu of being removed. New hot dipped galvanized angles shall be 
fastened with two 1/4” diameter x 2” galv. lag screws on each leg of the angle into the 
stringer and the framing member directly above the float.  

4. Is a bid bond required? 

Answer:  A bid bond is not required.  However, as stated in section V (Proposal 
Evaluation Criteria), a surety bond must be provided by the awarded Contractor. 

5. Was the meeting a mandatory meeting? 

Answer:  The meeting was mandatory and the City will only review bids from those who 
attended. 


